Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts

775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/Index.aspx?page=998

BID# 1415-051 Paratransit Bus Procurement
Time and Date of Opening: September 29, 2014 - 2:10 p.m.

Description

Bidder # 1

Bidder # 2

Bidder # 3

RO Bus Sales

Creative Bus Sales
- Champion

Creative Bus Sales -
Arboc

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no

Bidder acknowledges receipt of addendums

Y
0
Y

Y
0
N

Exceptions Y/N?

Y
0
Y

Total Unit Price

$109,531.00

$117,002.00

$122,116.00

Total Unit Price written in words? y/n

Bidder Information provided? y/n

Buy America Certification attached Y/N?

<|<]=<

<|<]=<

<|<]=<

Debarment & Suspension Certification Y/N?

Lobbying Certification attached Y/N?

DBE Provision attached Y/N?

FTA TVM Certificate Y/N?

Bus Testing Certification Y/N?

Bid Document executed? v/n

<|=<|<l<|<l<

<|=<|<l<|<l<

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
T
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